McIntyre Elementary School PTSO Meeting

March 10, 2020

Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 6:33 PM by Co-President Stephanie Francis. Board members in attendance were; Co-President Jodi Golis, Vice President April Witkowski, and Secretary Michelle Hollenberger.

MINUTES: Jodi Golis made a motion seconded by April Witkowski to approve the minutes from February's meeting.

PRINCIPALS REPORT: Mrs. Spingola reported that there was an assembly about the Jump Rope for Heart Challenge. There were different activities held throughout the school and in various classrooms for Read Across America week. A school wide penny war was held to raise money for the high school wind ensemble, \$2,115.02 was raised. The wind ensemble director, Mr. Lavelle, came to talk to the students and explain the process of being selected. Mr. Lavelle wanted to thank all of the students at McIntyre for the support of fellow district students. Second grade teacher Mrs. Horner has held a few growth mindset nights for families and we hope to expand this in the future. Junior Achievement Day is this Thursday March 12. Mrs. Spingola reported that PSSA Testing is fast approaching.

FEBRUARY REVIEW: Stephanie Francis shared that the Valentines Day parties went smoothly and Book Bingo was well attended.

FEBRUARY FINANCIALS: Stephanie Francis gave the treasurers report. The beginning balance for the month of February was \$51,108.08 A major source of income for the month was the Sarris Candy sales. Expenses included Celebration of Learning and volleyball t shirts. Stephanie Francis reported that the PTSO balance was \$62,235.09 as of February 29th.

EXECUTIVE BOARD: Jodi Golis shared that the first FID Day had a 96% attendance and the surveys provided positive feedback. Kindergarten registration is going smoothly with a lot of the process being completed electronically. For all incoming kindergarteners, there will be a "building bridges" night on April 27th.

The PTSO will be there to speak on activities that we sponsor. Kindergarten orientation for parents will be August 20 and for students August 21. Kindergarten readiness will all be held at Ross Elementary this year.

SPIRIT WEAR: Jodi Golis reported that Spirit Wear orders can be made online March 9th through April 1st.

5TH **& 6**TH **GRADE COMMITTEE:** Jodi Golis reported that they are working on ordering shirts for track and field day.

CURRENT PROGRAMS: Jodi Golis shared that cheer is on-going. Stephanie Francis reported that volleyball will have an advanced clinic in April and May. Chess club ended today. Kid of Steel is continuing to meet every other Tuesday.

FUNDRAISERS: April Witkowski reported that the Sarris Candy orders can be picked up March 26th through the gym doors. Stephanie Francis shared that Mrs. Tobin is working with Silver Graphics for an art fundraiser where your students artwork can be put on numerous items such as bags, pot holders, and mousepads. You will be receiving a link with your student's art and you can order items from there. Items will be delivered before Mother's Day.

REWARDS PROGRAMS: April Witkowski shared the following spirit nights are scheduled:

- Texas Road House March 12th 4:00-10:00 PM
- Five Below April 4th-11th

Passive Fundraising (Shoparoo, Giant Eagle, Chic-Fil-A – receipts, Shop n Save, and Boxtops)

UPCOMING EVENTS:

- Junior Achievement March 12th (Training March 5th)
- Materials Workshop March 27th 10am-2pm
- Family Fun Night April 24th
- Field Day May 18th
- 5th Grade Celebration May 26th
- 6th Grade Celebration May 27th

Next meeting is April 7th, 2020 at 6:30 PM in the Library.

Next month will be nominations for next years board members.
Respectfully Submitted,
Michelle Hollenberger